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The new footbridge across the River Welland, leading from Terra-cotta Lane to the Water 
Street railway station, was formally opened on Saturday last by Alderman Octavius N. 
Simpson, chairman of the committee, and attended by the Mayor and other members of 
the committee. The structure will be found exceedingly convenient to the residents of the 
eastern half of Stamford, more especially to those residing in St George’s parish. It has a 
very pretty appearance as viewed from the town bridge, and is quite an ornament to the 
part of the river which it spans. The structure consists of two stone abutments and one arch 
of 80 feet span, with a roadway of 6 feet wide, which is carried on Mallet’s buckled plates 
overlaid with asphalt. The main portion of the bridge is of rolled angle tee and plate iron, 
cast iron is only used in the bed plates and parapets, and the whole is put together with 
more than 8,000 rivets, and contains about 7 tons of iron. The stonework has been carried 
out by Messrs.  Roberts, the ironwork by Mr. Cliffe, and the asphalt has been laid by Mr. 
Reedman, the whole having been done according to the plans and under the 
superintendence of Mr. Wright, Civil Engineer, Stamford whose plans it will be remembered 
were selected in competition out of 17 others. The total cost from first to last, including 
professional charges, will not exceed £400.  
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Note. This footbridge was swept away by the floods of July 1880 and was replaced with the 
present Albert Bridge. Terra-cotta Lane was renamed Albert Road after Prince Albert, 
consort to Queen Victoria, who died in 1861. The railway station mentioned above is of 
course the old Stamford and Essendine Railway station whose main building and goods shed 
still stand at the east end of Water Street. 
 


